
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 5, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC);

Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel
(SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Draft NR for Tuesday

I’m happy where this is headed. Others may have more specific things to flag.

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 5, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>;
Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>;
Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)
<joel.tallerico@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly
(SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Subject: Draft NR for Tuesday

For feedback - this has scrubbed all ISED attempts to get numbers specific.

Any hard no’s? Keeping in mind that retooling is ISED, so we have to have a strong procurement regionals to
propose edits to their items.

Emily
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